Middleton Westport Joint Zoning Committee
Agenda

Monday July 24, 2017 6:00 PM
To be Held in Council Chambers at City Hall
7426 Hubbard Avenue, Middleton WI, 53562
1) Call to Order
2) Approve Minutes of 6/21/17

3) Concept Review - Redtail Ackers/Bill Ranguette (St. Somewhere, Inc.), 4821
CTH Q (PC 2528)

4) Adjourn

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the
municipality may be in attendance at this meeting to gather information; however, no action will be taken by
any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referenced in this notice.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals

through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact the City
Administrator’s office at (608)821-8350, 7426 Hubbard Ave., Middleton, WI 53562.

POSTED: 7/19/2017 1:54 PM



MINUTES

MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY JUNE 21, 2017 6:00 pm

PRESENT: Dean Grosskopf, Cyndi Kennedy and Ken Sipsma, Town of Westport; Dennis Dorn, Leif

Hubbard and Kurt Paulsen, City of Middleton

ALSO PRESENT: Eileen Kelley, Tom Wilson

1.

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Grosskopf at 6:10 p.m., stating that he would call the meeting to
order but did not want to be considered for chair.

Choose Chair and Vice Chair

Moved by Paulsen, seconded by Sipsma, to nominate Dorn as chair. Motion carried 6-0.

Moved by Grosskopf, seconded by Paulsen, to nominate Sipsma as vice-chair. Motion carried 6-0.
Approve Minutes of 4/13/17

Moved by Grosskopf, seconded by Kennedy, to approve the minutes of 4/13/17. Motion carried 6-0.

Moved by Paulsen, seconded by Sipsma, to reorder the agenda to take up the Blazer Rd. driveway
item ahead of the Community of Bishops Bay item. Motion carried 6-0.

Request for Removal/Revision of Deed Restriction for Shared Driveway — Ziegler/Schwab,
Balzer Rd. across from Hardy Trail, Town of Westport, Discussion/Recommendation

Committee members discussed this request to remove a deed restriction for a shared driveway for
these two single family lots. The applicant noted that no other lots along Balzer Rd. have shared
driveways. Following discussion, moved by Hubbard, seconded by Grosskopf, to recommend to the
Town Plan Commission and the Town Board removal of the restriction for a shared driveway and ask
that town staff review and approve the driveway locations subject to Town requirements. Sipsma
indicated he is sympathetic to the homeowners concerns but is going to vote against removal of the
restriction because he would like to hear from an engineer about safety issues. Motion carried 5-1,
with Sipsma opposed.

The Community of Bishops Bay Development Plan and Preliminary Plat (Phase 5, 86 Lots, 53
acres, at CTH M) — Westport Lands; Part of The Farm and The Prairie (PC 2494),
Discussion/Recommendation

Following discussion, moved by Sipsma, seconded by Hubbard, to recommend approval of the
Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) and preliminary plat to the Town Plan Commission and Town
Board contingent on the conditions as specified in the draft list of conditions dated 6-21-17 being
completely resolved and approved by the Town and subject to any other further action and conditions
by the Town Plan Commission and the Town Board. Motion carried 6-0.

Adjourn

Moved by Paulsen, seconded by Sipsma, to adjourn. Motion carried 6-0, and the meeting adjourned at
6:57 p.m.

EILEEN KELLEY

c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\42343d98-b4aa-4353-82f1-a8f0a4e9da25\136222.doc 1of1

07/18/2017



PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION

CITY OF MIDDLETON e 7426 HUBBARD AVE. ® MIDDLETON, W1. 53562  (608) 821-8370 & FAX (608) 827-1080

Plan Commission usually meets the 2" and 4™ Tuesdays of each month at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers of
Middleton City Hall. The following must be submitted THREE weeks prior to any Plan Commission meeting

for staff review and agenda placement,

Failure to submit a complete package may result in the return of all

items, a resubmittal fee, and a delay of your project.

1.
2.
3.

4,

Project Address/Name:

Plan Commission Application & Checklist (this packet).

Required (nonrefundable) fee(s) and deposit (see chart below).

Ten (10) plan sets, 11"x177, with one (1) 24"x36" plan for Eng. Dept. review, and an electronic version emailed to
mmosigin@cityofmiddleton.us. The plan sets must include streetscape and site landscape plans.

One separate copy of the streetscape/landscape plan must be submitted for the City Forester.

Q(—?e{ﬁh/ /QC/% el s

Applicant:

' Address:

ST Somewhere, Fo a_./;s,zi Rangeett=<
WA 55577

Phone:

bos225opty P

P67 5@)( s/ fm’udnf«/f?t‘
Email: éﬂmﬁw 2 @ opma/-(om
] ~J

Owner:

A’ }\e’rﬂ é{.l"‘f Y Tf‘bgf = ﬂr’h-l?fy /ﬂ—c,fa— = 5{"’/454’(’/

Address:

52y Cow‘y /7[_!45'1/*/ C?

Phone:

R ] e
bog 536-352, | X Emal yqiher ¢ chasber ore]”

Project Description: Dy . £t ([ of- C S

gmq/f Famih,

(/17%)

13715
Momes

Sinele ﬁ;?_n"‘r/y éciff Qne
o 4

freg S‘/‘zmafm g Conde

e
Owner/Applicant Signature: 7' ,/.’2-———,,/%

Note: -

‘7/4-’//7

Date:

City ordinances are on the Clty website at hitp.//www.ci.middieton.wi. us/ordmances/ordmances htm

- Applicants must check with the Building Inspection Dept. to determine if any permits are required.

Fees (check what applies):

Certified Survey Map

$200 + $25/lot

[ Concept Review $50
Conditional Use Permit $300
Design Review $200
Design Review Revisions $50
Final Plat $400 + $50/lot
GIS (cost to update City records) See below™

Preliminary Plat

$400 + $50/acre

Rezoning

$400-52,000***

Sign Design Review $50
Sign Variance $200
SIP/SIP Modification® $50-$400**

* Specific Implementation Plan in Planned Development District

** Land Divisions: Plat = $500 + $30/ lot; CSM = $200 + $30/lot; public improvements
= §0.75 x total pipe length (total footage of all public pipes + private storm water pipes)
*** Fee based on cost of project. For Rezonings: single lot or project = $400, larger
projects and PDD rezening requests = $1,000 for projects up to 50 acres, and $2,000
for projects over 50 acres. For SIP Medifications: projects under $10,000 = $50,
between $10,000 and $50,000 = $200, and over $50,000 = $400.

Deposit
An Escrow Deposit of $5,000
is required per Ord. 10.128(2)
to cover project review costs
by outside consultants when
necessary. See aftached
excerpt from City Ordinances.

Waiver authorized:
O date

TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS
Required Yes O No [

G:\Data\DBases\Forms\Gen\Werd\PC Application.doc



OVERVIEW
Rezoning and Development for Lot 1 of CSM 13918

REDTAIL ACKERS

Attached is the concept plan for 9 single family homes and 7 free standing condominiums for the development of
lot 1 of CSM 13981. This new development will be called Redtail Ackers.

Each single family lot is a minimum of 7,500 sf with the required setbacks. The first fioor buildable square footage
is 3,000 sf.

Each free standing condo home has a footprint shown at 2,400 sf of buildable space, with the first floor anticipated
at around 1,600 sf plus garage.

Included in the attachments are examples of the homes and free standing condos that are anticipated to be built;

® Selinkse 1392 sq ft 1 bedroom condo plus 900 in lower level

e Kortbein 2100 sq ft

¢ Craftsman Condo 1581 sq ft 1 bedroom condo plus 450 sq ft in lower level
e 2 story prairie 1900 sq ft 3 bedroom

e 2100 sq ft 4 bedroom 2 story

e 1500 sq ft ranch 2 bedroom

Developer Contact Information:

St. Somewhere, Inc

Bill Ranguette-Developer
608-225-0611
branguette @gmail.com



NOA T, PRIEVE &

CHRIS W. ADAMS,

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHONE: 608-255-5705

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST

OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCON

/4 OF T

HE SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 3i, T8N, R9E, TOWN
SIN. INCLUDING LOTS 1, 2, AND 3 CSM. No. 5869

48

4
N 8973447 £) 4 g
N 83°29'27" E)
N 89°57°25° £

1> SEE SHEET 2 FOR NDTES AND LOT 1, 2, AND 3 DETAIL.

22> SEE SHEET 3 FOR NEW INGRESS & EGRESS EASEMENT FOR
FIRE DEPARTMENT AND EMGRANCY VEHICLES.

0 L

s 5

z

\ ¥ 168443,
64583 /3;*%

20° INGRESS & 2
EGRESS EASEMENT 50° INGRESS & 744
o FER DOC 2795353 Eggggsvgfsgggm % &
1 J =
S e PAGE 43 m§ ‘:::’
= 8-~
S 89°58°30° W' ity
(5 892927 W) m ggchésia S15
7.29 3= EASEMENT S1E
347000 T4
S T FOR LOT 3 e
R S
KR eS E( F— —5i <
A ?"8 L =
¥ %% i L
LANDS Sh F=m=—As
= LOT 2 q
20° EASEMENT I (75 7Ad
PER CSM 5869 11 37 I: & e
¢330.007 \_ % A4
330.09" H —
N 892FE7" £ [ o1 8
N 895913° £ LI| T,
PARESTS
L LOT 1ca 3
z
o
_____ 2

5 ~lI |
@ /\*S
\V@\,/igg A

|

NORTH 174 CORNER
SECTION 31-8-9
_+ FD. BRASS MONUMENT

| LOT 1

| 276,404 5@ FT.
| OrR 635 ACRES

X LOT 2
* 2 40,879 SQ. T,
| | 8 oF 094 Ackes
y
—38.60" 3
40 e l LoTr 3
i 58,352 4. FT.
} ’
| pl! a} OR 1.34 ACRES
~ b= \E
gl N p
I
ql SS
@ T =3
66° RESERVED
FOR FUTURE
| B ‘ Lg“' ROAD DEDICATION
-
! O, =
Lo | B
D [Ty
% 8
& 5 | ©
SL 3
S'S A
\n| 2 ‘ 2 B
' 5
19 6o 2
40.00° E
l(S B929°27* W -
N 8941207 W e

SOUTH 174 CORNER
SECTION 31-8-9
FD. 172* ROD

SCALE 1" = 200°'

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE EAST LINE

OF THE NW L/4 AND SW

31-8-9 LINE TO BEAR N 00°22'12° W

SURVEYORS SEAL

9 A ‘_7 42 144
\:'//! %/Q/-yh’/i /lié\_ /
LEGEND I/ [y ‘ rgg/f_rgi_p‘ S 145
O = SET 3/4°x24* REBAR HELGCHT s |
WT L5 LB PER LIN FT
® = FOUND I 1/47 PIPE
& = FOUND 1 PIPE
I = FOUND I 1/4° REBAR ]
NANCY ACKER-SKOLASKI ‘
@® = rounp pane couwty 4821 CTH "o~
SECTION CORNER WAUNAKEE, WI 53597
C#8 D = RECORDED AS
= DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC
SCALE 1" = 200°
0’ 100" 200’ 400’ 600’
pocumenT no_ 5133990
CERTIFIED SURVEY map no_ 139 1 ¥
Sheet 1 of &

¢
£,/ CHRISW.
% ADAMS
]
%

<

SURNS
14w-3392

it




Sheet 2 of 6

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS W. ADAMS,  REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHONE: 608-255-5705
LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 31, T8N, RSE, TOWN
OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. INCLUDING LOTS 1, 2, AND 3 C.SM. No. 5869
B 7 T ) T
i ‘ C]l v g9°58:30" £ EASEvenT B (o7 3 23515 O3 I
a = 3 7 3 o
JE L L T TR e _ =
k o A - INGRESS & EGRESS FASEMENT PER V0L, 158, PAGE 43— !
3 3 i i &
e =0 . k] B “ S 7 N 15:1 - |
“ . gg ol e ) C HoAckTOP 4 . «__;_‘ = .Qq |
4“_ e @ ! = h—.ﬂ e e L /iag EH 3 - |
20 feor T i -
-~ 4 s I & A Ly
X ( [ LoUsE L |
:?':5. A ! o | | % m |
P D
o @ STO0P Ly
<+ i ry 1=%
ILIEN N or 249 S
| IR L x 3.9 B |
LY < 20° INGRESS & :
o £ N R I |
I P T | PER LSM 5869 @‘ & DI
S g > A 27586 I
Sl I e 0|,
= vl o F14060 ety —— b —§ —— — ~
g, 3 e 4 AES
gl s ! wig > L] | Dedy |
L &J Iy o': = \ 8 Sy
b = - b3 ?’?’% |
..l - | = | ‘4>l< POAL >|< 85®
4 8 5 AREA =475 | ul |
| & | Vg i/; ._ __] GARAGE & |
- = 5}
S A /. “LOT N
| 5 | v ) T “x . . &E‘é_ ; I
-a‘ B Z T a QS-J
BLackTop $3 ‘
Loer 2 . & f
SM 586 39\« >
= oy g o |
CONCRETE |
o sTaoe 5 i
3 HOUSE A 19.56 2 ;
© w399 g, {
It ® e e B
o8 FPMH®M .
L@ = SEPTIC TANK 506 o l2er & |
&y R gt & v CS M 1
5 B = SEPTIC VENT Ss by
3 =2 © 2869 :
& ¥ = CLEAN oUT l
40.00"
e X PN B
. 71 - ), ’ / !
oncuin | mridsrs  SSUEY B2 /1.1
142 143 14 4 SURVEYORS SEAL
/
NOTES: :
1> THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF A
TITLE REPORT FOR THE SUBJECT TRACT OR ADJOINERS
AND IS THEREFORE SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS,
AGREEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND STATEMENT DOF FACTS
REVEALED BY EXAMINATION DF SUCH DOCUMENTS,
2) WETLANDS AND FLOOD PLAIN, IF PRESENT, HAVE NOT
BEEN DELINEATED DR SHOWN.
33 A RESTRICTION THAT BUILDINGS ON THE LOTS SHALL
CONNECT TO MUNICIPAL WATER AND SEWER UTILITIES, AT
THE DWNERS' EXPENSE AND WITHOUT CHALLENGE, SHOULD
SUCH SERVICES BE EXTENDED TO THE PROPERTY
BOUNDARIES OR WITH FUTURE DEVELDPMENT,

14W-392




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC

NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS W. ADAMS,  REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHONE: 608-255-5705

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 31, T8N, R9E, TOWN
OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. INCLUDING LOTS 1, 2, AND 3 C.SM. No. 5869

: Fi N |
. N 89°58'30° £ 30115
}L p— —\()— |
N E . L
L% S 149715° € |
5y " — d6ds :
: E’ P o + o Hackroe ) 1 <
g s Bersgizer W & s $789°58'30" W 8033 1 =21
5 14282 @ v S 00°490p" £ =
R 42.36° O f
“ 1 AisE @) I
91-" o
N 89°5'50° W S |
| ode M
IR ) !
NEW INGRESS & EGRESS Ko B |
EASEMENT FOR fa s :
FIRE ‘DEPARTMENT 2
AND EMERGANCY VEMICLES - LOT 2 Ol
"y ) Ly
a Q/ | X ﬁ - b I
By |
o o = 2 889
B2 POGL | D8y
; VY S | aeen gsg |
E ¥ RT3 we |
GARAGE 9
: % Y o 5 !
| —) 4 8 S |
T
& I
N rempor ‘;‘
L% BBV Siaverz w |
: 36,59 %
LOT 3 g ‘
= |
3 |
; LANDS 1 I
2
3 z
[} !
=
-
o
&
T I I X ,v 5\
QRCHID HEICG\HT §
142 143 \ 144 ]
/

Sheet 3 of 6 14Ww-322




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS W. ADAMS,  REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS
104 A_WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53557 PHONE: 608-255-5705

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 31, T8N, ROE, TOWN
OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. INCLUDING LOTS 1, 2, AND 3 C.SM. No, 5869

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

1. Chris W. Adoms, Registered Land Surveyor hereby ceriify that In full complionce with the
provisions of Chopter 23634 Wisconsin Statutes, the subdivision regulations of Done County, and
by the direction of the owners listed below, I have surveyed, divided, and mapped o correct
representation of the exterior boundaries of the lond surveyed and the division of that land,
being part of the SE % of the SW ¥ of Section 31, TSN, R9E also being Lots 1, 2 and 3,
Certified Survey Map No. 5869, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the South 174 Corner of said Sectlon 31) thence N 89°41'20° W, 40.00 feet to the
point of beginning.

Thence continue S B9°S7'29" W, 180.20 feet; thence N 00°05'30° E, 453 feet; thence along an
arc of a curve concaved northeasterly heving a rodius of 6000 feet and o long chord keoring
of N 61°45'40" W, 56,59 feet) thence along an orc of o curve concaved rortherly hoving o
radius 133.00 feet ond o long chord bearing of S 77°5217° W, 5564 feet; thence S 89°58'16° W,
213.64 feet; thence § 00°01'00° E, 109.74 feet; thence S 89°57°29" W, 160.26 feet; thence N
05°12°05" W, 176,50 feet; thence N 89°59'13" E, 33009 feet) thence N 00°00°45° W, 467.04 Feet;
thence S 89°58'30" W, 347.29 feet; thence S 00°03°09° E, 28108 feet; thence N 18°1501° W, 39956
feet; thence

N 36°11'3%" E, 15000 feet; thence N 89°5725* E, 684.43 feet to the West right of woy of County
Trunk Highwey @7, thence along sald right of way line S 00°30°50° E, 825.02 feet to the point of
beginning. This parcel contoins 394,987 sq. ft. or 9.07 ocres thereof.

Wittiamson Surveying and Associates, LLLC

by Noa T, Prieve & 5‘21‘5 W. Adams
Date (? fgnﬁé (: o5 %

Chris W. Adams S$-2748
Registered Land Surveyor

LINE TABLE
L# BEARING DIST.
(S B9 2IE7" W) | (179.88%) W
Ll |5 89°57°29" W | 180.20
N 00°28°58° W) | (94547 cH L.C. BEARING DIST. |RADIUS| ARC DELTA
Le N D0S30" E | 8433 (N 62°19°38° W) | (56,657
&) 59:39"37: W) | (213.617 Cl N 61°45'40° W 56.59 | 60.00 |58.92 | 56°16°08"
L3 S §9°5816" V | 21364 (§ 77°24°38° W> | (55677
i 69 00:351?’33’ .‘g (109-6;4') ce § 77°52°17° W | 55.64 | 133.00|56.05 | 24°08°47"
rssagai'a?' w (i:zlly) c3 S 76°31'35" W | 48527 | 13300 149.81" | 21°2723"
L5 |5 89°5729* w!| 16026 c4 § 88°35'59° W 6.24° | 133.00| 6.24° | 02°41'P4*

(N 05°32°05" W)
N 05°43°53° W) |(176.377)
L6 N 0371205 W | 176.50

€S 60°30°33° £) | (281007 | SURVEYORS SEAL ]
L7 | 5§ 00°03'09° E | 28108

N 18°42°50" W | (400.007
Lg N 18°15°01" W | 399.96

(N 55°4418* W
LG N 56°11°39" £ | 15000

(S 01°00°28” £
L10 | § 00°30°50° £ | 248.91"

LIl | § 14717715 £ | 165.08"
LI2 | S 00°24'59" £ | 416.10°

Sheet 4 of &




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
NOA T. PRIEVE & CHRIS W, ADAMS,  REGISTERED LAND SURVEYDRS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHONE: 608-255-5705

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 31, T8N, RSE, TOWN
OF WESTPDRT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. INCLUDING LOTS 1, 2, AND 3 C.SM. No. 5869

OWNERS' CERTIFICATE:

As owner, I hereby certify that I caused the land described on this certified survey
map to be surveyed, divided, mapped, and dedicated as represented on the certified
survey mop. I also certify that this certified survey map Is required by sec.

7517102, Dane County Code of DOrdinances, to be submitted to the Dane County
Zoning and Lond Regulation Committee for opp

rovaol.
WITNESS the hand seal of said ogners this 2 — doy or_m_ﬂgl_l‘._ﬂ_‘__,eojf
=77 Yoy Qedin -Stolisd

4,
STante e SKolaski Nar¥) Acger-Skolaski

STATE OF WISCONSIND
DANE COUNTY>

th
Personally came before me this S day of ’10\"1"-&\. , 20/ the obove named

Stoanley J. Skolaski ehd Noncy Acker-Skolaski to me known to be the person who
executed the foregoing instrument and oacknowledge the same.

od-ﬂ.,ﬁ

County, Wisconsin.

My commission expires L3yt

Qq.rq A Loldl,

nt Name

4—« A KRRl
. Nod»y Public
OWNERS' CERTIFICATE:

As owher, I hereby certify that I caused the lond described on this certified survey
mep to be surveyed, divided, mopped, and dedicated as represented on the certified
survey map. 1 also certify that this certifled survey map is required by sec.
7317(1>(a>, Done County Code of Ordinances, tc be submitted to the Dane County
Zoning and Land Regulotion Committee for approval.

WITNESS the hond secl of said owners this _5__?__0!0}! o?_mAff,E'DJS-’

Walter J. Acker Family Trust

STATE OF WISCONSIN
DANE COUNTY)

e
Persohclly came before me this 5 day of _’_‘_tf:ff'_l:m__, 20 €5 the cbove named

Nancy Acker-Skolaski to me known to be the
person who executed the foregoing instrument l SURVEYORS SEAL j
and ocknewledge the same.

hb County, Wisconsin,
My compmission expires _H 31|k

Garyil « i g

Pr:r:?t Name

%u;!“y Public

Sheet 5 of & 14w-392




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC

NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS W, ADAMS,  REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHINE: 608-255-5705

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 31, T8N, RSE, TOWN
OF WESTPDORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. INCLUDING LOTS 1, 2, AND 3 C.S.M. No. 5869

TOWN BOARD RESOLUTION

Resolved that this certified survey mep and the rood right of woy
dedicu‘tigl_r_;\is hereby opproved and accepted.by the Town of Westpori on

this _ S~ _day of __hateW 2015
oM [(Lawe

Raselobion 14734
Thomas G. Wilson

Town Clerk

CITY OF MIDDLETON

Resolved thet this certified survey mop in the Town of Westport s
h?;fby acknowledged ond approved by the City of Middleton on this

_____ day of Mayed , 2015
LA~ b

Eileen Kelley
City Zoning Administrator

Approved for recording per Dane County Zohing and Land Regulation
Committee acticn on __marcd_ g _ zotss

Tovirl Evezan
Daniel Everson < 4082
Assistant Zoning Administrator

BECISTER OF DEEDS:

1
Received for recording this ?:‘_ day of ﬂaj‘_ﬁ;)_ _____ , 2045 ot [8)7 o'clock

_B_.M. and recorded in Volume _?_%___ of Dane County Certified Surveys on
pages _o [O through «_ 18

TRecoived G115 atr [0.iTanm |

SURVEYORS SEAL j

pocument no__ B 133990
CERTIFIED SURVEY MaP nO_| 39145

Sheet 6 of & \ 14w-352




REDTAIL P A

SS

Addition to North Lake

% Development Notes
Single Family Residences
7500 sf Lots — 3000 sf buildable
Condominium / Association Premise

1st Floor anticipated at 1600 sf +/—

proposed concept development

RESIDENTIAL @ NORTHLAK
Ffown of Westport — Middlet

Buildable FootPrints Indicated — 2400sf

E |-

on,

R D TAIL
Wisconsin

CSM 13918

1/

ACKERS

revissd for pred

064U

17




in
=
iIs
S
O a o I
¢ ¢ n—
W e X
i 1 I | f 5 m ©
: T lsuun ™ o_o__:s;_nm?_W £ mM <
y [ I A 3 s ! 1 M —=a o
V1 Ymiakaiad bl gl e <.
1 ! 1 aa b==d_a | ~ te—
e Ceam (0] e | -
e 1 _HH;J“_-J“ _ 2 i . ~ o
! “r-” Ry 5 _ s
m - 1 i \L_. ||||| 1 _.M M o
L I €
|||||||||| 2
Q o
I Ly =
tom T - =
R &
[
_ j B
§ T
— L R 2 W
e e BTN 2 B, ¢ =
= - N0 ! _Wm_ =Y ©
w o A o | 1 w %4+
i mlrllllh..flo.lllx_ .W w" I 2 .m 2f A o
w) Fui—"— - It = B
- T o= “uuw,“m ac.u. B & ~
- — | H =
N B > 2§32 1o
) . g = w5 07 4
s {3 [
e _ ; 3 £
» 5 N e < 588 .3 @ =
- m o ) 8P <ES
-  — | O Sl 1 ~E 3§ Q |
i Tt 2o | S Zl>eeBs
- D~ 1| iR O ElE8 52856 &z .
o LTy | mmf.mmm
g ‘” o %) 8lo 2582 -
L s 185 o mm,o.mm ® ©
“ e 5 = SE283F <«
X A S 5] Q
qml,_ | g £ ~
£ S & ~ "
= -~
2 3 s oo
T —
2] S o=
~~
[
2 =
M c W Q
S
A\\ _._.0... Q D
17 = DV~
M=
r m,_t 0
Q Q@ ~









I




	AGENDA
	1 Call to Order
	2 Approve Minutes of 6/21/17
	[06-21min.doc]

	3 Concept Review - Redtail Ackers/Bill Ranguette (St. Somewhere, Inc.), 4821 CTH Q (PC 2528)
	[PCsubmittal 2017-07-25 concept plan 2.pdf]

	4 Adjourn

